Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: SKB 8803G

Our ref: 2022 22007528KC-SJY6804H

Dear Sir,

Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Tuesday, 18 October 2022 8:36 PM

Oracle Law Corp; Admin A; admin-d

FW:UR G E N T - PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION : OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9927 ||
ALLIANZ REF: 2022 22007528KC-SJY 6804H

ALLIANZ_PRI_17.10.2022.pdf

Internal

Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA

Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA

Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your
client (as pers. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg

OQL | Aianz @ | (.

Waorldwide Olymple ond Poralympic Portner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: UR G EN T - PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION : OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9927 || ALLIANZ REF: 2022
22007528KC-SJY 6804H

Internal

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKB 8803G & SJY 6804H ALONG HOLLAND ROAD ON 15.10.2022 @ 7.20 A.M.

1. We refer to your email on even date with your list of motor surveyors.

2. We are instructed by our client that she is not agreeable to the appointment of any one of the surveyors named
in your said list. We are instructed to propose Mr. Nicky Seah of Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd to conduct a
joint pre-repair survey.

3. Kindly let us know within the two (2) working days whether you agree to our client’s said proposal failing which
you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment Mr. Nicky Seah of Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd.

Regards

Pauline Ong TEH

Director

Oracle Law Corporation

e Advocates & Solicitors e

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 2:06 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Subject: FW: U RG E N T - PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION : OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9927 | | ALLIANZ REF: INSURER OF SJY
6804H

Internal

Your ref: SKB 8803G
Our ref: 2022 22007528KC-SJY6804H



Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.
Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.s

OQP | Allianz @) | (.

Warldwide Olymplc ond Porolymplc Portner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail
and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 5:54 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] U R G E N T - PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION : OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2022-9927 || ALLIANZ REF: INSURER OF
SJY 6804H

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKB 8803G & SJY 6804H ALONG HOLLAND ROAD ON 15.10.2022 @ 7.20 A.M.

Please refer to attachment to find our pre-repair notification of even date for your immediate attention and action.

Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

e Advocates & Solicitors




237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860



